Cunningham, Ashley (NOR)

From: Cunningham, Ashley (NOR)

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 1117 AM
To: POL-DL-Case Management

Subject: LIMS 17-18214

Good morning,
Could | piease get a copy of the CSSS — Danvers File Folder in regards to the below referenced case:

LiMS. 17-18214

MSP #: 2017-110-0404
Suspect: WILLIAM SANTIAGO
Thank you,

Ashley

Ashley T Cunningham

Paralegal, Homicide Unit

Middiesex District Attorney’s Office

15 Commonwealth Avenue, Woburn, MA 01801
(781) 897-8723. telephone | (781) 897-8501. fax

The preceding emai message (including any attachmentsj contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other apphicable privileges, or moy constitute non-public
information it s intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s} named above If you are not an intended reciprent of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then
delete all copes of it from your computer system Any use, disserination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be untawful



